
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 9/22/2011 8:25:59 AM 
To: 'Peevey, Michael R.' (michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: PG&E Corporation and Utility Vice President Appointments 

Yes. She wants to give it one more try and can't do it given the stress levels of being 
a CFO under the challenges we face financially. Of course, I'm game for it and ready 
to do my part. 

As for Greg and Ed, you need to chat with Tony about that... 

From: Peevey, Michael R. [mailto:michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2011 8:22 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: PG&E Corporation and Utility Vice President Appointments 

Is this in the quest to be a mom? You have some responsibility there, if so. Otherwise, what's up? 
And, time from Greg and Ed to retire, not continue on their errant ways. 

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pqe.com1 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2011 8:09 AM 
To: Peevey, Michael R. 
Subject: FW: PG&E Corporation and Utility Vice President Appointments 

Mike - new officers and the announcement about Sara. 

From: A Message from Tony Earley and Chris Johns 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2011 8:01 AM 
To: All PGE Officers 
Cc: All PGE Officer Assistants (Utility); Ail PGE Officer Assistants (Corp) 
Subject: PG&E Corporation and Utility Vice President Appointments 

mailto:michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov


Fellow Employees: 

To be successful, we need strong leaders and the right organizational structure to 
ensure our customers always receive safe, reliable and affordable service. To that end, 
we are pleased to announce that the PG&E Corporation and Pacific Gas and Electric 
Company Boards of Directors have elected several new officers to our senior leadership 
team. 

• Valerie Bell, Vice President, Information Technology Operations, Pacific Gas and 
Electric Company 

• Nick Bijur, Vice President and Treasurer, PG&E Corporation and Pacific Gas and 
Electric Company 

• Mark Caron, Vice President, Tax, Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
• Ezra Garrett, Vice President, Community Relations, Pacific Gas and Electric 

Company 
• Gun Shim, Vice President, Supply Chain Management, Pacific Gas and Electric 

Company 
• Jason Wells, Vice President, Finance, Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

Below is additional information about each new vice president and their scope of work. 

Valerie Bell, Vice President, Information Technology Operations, Pacific Gas and 
Electric Company 

Reporting to Karen Austin, Valerie joined our IT organization in September and will 
assume responsibility for the delivery of technical and operational aspects of IT strategy, 
implementation and management of all operational IT initiatives. Previously, Valerie was 
Vice President of Information Technology at Sears Holding Corporation. Valerie brings 
more than 20 years of IT and operations experience to this new role. Please join us in 
welcoming her to PG&E. 

Nick Bijur, Vice President and Treasurer, PG&E Corporation and Pacific Gas and 
Electric Company 

Reporting to Kent Harvey, Nick will continue to have responsibility for all treasury and 
banking functions for the company. Nick joined PG&E in 2005 and brings more than 15 



years of finance experience to this role. 

Mark Caron, Vice President, Tax, Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

Reporting to Dinyar Mistry, Mark will continue to have responsibility for PG&E's tax 
strategy and maintaining our compliance with federal, state and local tax laws and 
regulations. Mark has 30 years of tax experience, more than half of which has been at 
PG&E. 

Ezra Garrett, Vice President, Community Relations, Pacific Gas and Electric 
Company 

Reporting to Greg Pruett, Ezra will continue to have responsibility for designing and 
implementing policies and programs to enrich the communities within our service 
territory. Ezra originally joined PG&E in 2000 and returned in 2007 after a two-year 
period with the Target Corporation community relations team. 

Gun Shim, Vice President, Supply Chain Management, Pacific Gas and Electric 
Company 

Reporting to Des Bell, Gun will continue to have responsibility for the management of 
enterprise-wide supply chain operations, including the strategic sourcing of all products 
and services, supplier performance management, supplier diversity, materials, 
forecasting and distribution and inventory management. Gun joined PG&E in 2009 and 
brings more than 20 years of procurement management and operations experience to 
this role. 

Jason Wells, Vice President, Finance, Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

Reporting to Kent Harvey, Jason will assume responsibility for overseeing the utility's 
financial planning and budgeting. Jason joined PG&E in 2007 and brings more than 10 
years of accounting experience to this role. 

Jason will be taking over for Sara Cherry who has decided to take an extended leave of 
absence. We wish Sara the best and look forward to her return to PG&E in the future. 
Dinyar Mistry, who will continue in his current role as Vice President and Controller of 
PG&E Corporation and the utility, has also been named Chief Financial Officer of the 
utility. 



Please join us in congratulating all of these individuals on their new roles and supporting 
them in our collective success. 

Tony Earley, Chairman, CEO and President, PG&E Corporation 

Chris Johns, President, Pacific Gas and Electric Company 


